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Antonia Hover

From: Cristina Slaton
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 11:56 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket Correspondence
Attachments: SG33-KM_45419022811380.pdf

Please place the attached letter in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 
20190001. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Cristina Slaton 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann 
PH:  (850) 413-6018 
FX: (850) 413-6019 
cslaton@psc.state.fl.us 
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Tampa Electric 
seeks rate hike 
Pointing to higher-than­
expected natural gas costs, 
Tampa Electric Co. on Tues­
day asked state regulators 
to approve an increase in 
customer bills that would 
take effect in April, the News 
Service of Florida reported. 
The request stems from 
a process that involves 
utilities passing through 
power-plant fuel costs to 
customers. The state Public 
Service Commission each 
fall approves fuel costs that 
will be charged during the 
coming year. But utilities 
can seek changes if the 
estimates are off by more 
than 10 percent. Tampa 
Electric on Tuesday said 
higher-than-expected gas 
costs would lead to such an "under-recovery" of money 
in 2019. As a result, it is seek-ing to increase customer 
bills, with the proposal trans­
lating to about a 4 percent 
increase for typical resi-
dential customers. Under 
the proposal, residential 
customers who use 1,000 
kilowatt hours of electricity a 
month-a common bench-mark in the utility industry­
would see their bills go from $99.53 to $103.58 in April. 
The Public Service Commis-
sion could take up the issue 
in March. Tampa Electric 
has about 750,000 custom­
ers in west-central Florida. 
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Beginning in January, your bill will reflect Tampa Electric's 

lowest rates in 13 years. Tne average residential bill is dropping 

n'lore than $8 a montl1. or about 8 percE-nt Smali and m;d-

siz·= business bills also are dropping about 8 percent The 

jecrease. approved by the Florida Public Service Commission, 

i.; a result of certain factors of the bill going down and others 

going up_ Costs going down include fuel and the benefits from 

the previously approved tax re form. Costs going up are base 

rates for increased solar and conservation prow ams. Overal l, 

Tampa Electric bills are decreasinq and rema1n among the 

lowest in Florida. 

Basic Service Charge: 

usa(]e up to 1,000 kWh 

Usage over 1,000 kWh 

Usage up to 1.000 kWh 

Usage over 1,000 kWh 

Basic Service Charge: 

Energy Charge: 

Fuel Charge: 

Basic Service Charge: 

Energy Charge: 

Fuel Charge: 

Basic Service Charge: 

Energy Charge: 

Fuel Charge: 

$15.12 per month 

5.787C per kWh ,/ ~ W 
6.787 C per kWh 

2.405 c per kWh /J6vJ 
3.405 c per kWI1 

$1 5.12 per month 

4.903C per I<Wh 

2.719C per kWh 

$18.14 per month 

6.011 c per kWh 

2.719 c per kWh 

$20.16 per month 
On-Peak 

(C per kWh) 

15.562 

Off-Peak 
(C per kWh) 

?..707 

2.874 2.653 

The rate schedules above are subject to gross recEOipts taxes. city and 

state taxes, and franchise fees, where applicable. A late payment charge 

may be applied to any unpaid balance on your electric bill that is not 

paid by the pas t-due date. 

The energy charge includes 0.646 cents per kWh for rate schedule RS, 

(0.552) cents per kWh for rate schedule RSVP-I (based on P2 pricing­

rate can vary based on rate tier), 0.599 cents per kWh for rate schedules 

GS and GST lor the conservation, environmental and capacity cost 

recovery charges. 

/ 

2019 Tampa Electric bills 
Here's why the price you'll pay is at Its lowest in 13 years 

r"'l';\'t .. . 
-~ .. , .. . 

New Solar 
Generat ion 

Fuel& ~ 
Purchased ~ -, ~ :} 

Power -

Tax Reform T ~] 

Other 

• 
The result 

:ID Other 

rt 
I' 

UF 

Residential and small business bills are dropping about S%. 
Commercial and industrial bills are dropping about 8-10%. 

Env~ronmtnt al compliance costs h~ve decre.:~s~d Cort'5 cr ne·r~ en@tQV conser1alion proqr...-n~. 
duC' 10 our incf(.'.J~cd us~ ol clo:- .1ncr fuel:;. 

If you are interested in more details about the components 

of your bill, please refer to the Understanding Your 

Charges informat ion page on the back of your bill. Visi t 

tecoaccount.com to view your bi ll online. 

\'/~' e heYe for you 
Wanl to learn more about your electric rates or 

h.ow you can save energy and money? Please visit us 

i'lt tampaelectric.com or call us to spea l1 witl1 a 

representative: 

Hillsborough County (813) 223-0800 

Polk County (863) 299-0800 

All other counties and out·of·state 

1-888-223-0800 

TC( II IG13 
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